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Measure “N” Casrﬁ;o S
ProposallCIty of Calexrco

The City of. Calexico wm ask the electorate on June 7th to determine if they want a casi- -

no complex built within City boundaries. - While this project may have economic advan—_
‘tages to the community, it is the Calexico Unified School District Board of Education’s
“position that the commumty needs to be mformed of the xmpact this pro;ects cou!d have _
on our schools , : : )

‘Socxe-Eeonomsc Im tAna sis Re ort SU Wk :

o Caiexrco Umﬁed School Drstnct is not mentroned m th;s study,
-Facilities Plan (Burldmg New Schools) : ’
° _Proximity to Schoois? ' i

Traffic concerns for safe-walkmg paths for students

‘ncrease crossing guards for our streets

!mpact to recreatsonal facilities i m our Dtstnct

& o ‘e

; Fiscal !mpacts to Calexrcg Ll_mﬂed School Dlsmct

L Loss of Deve!oper Fees ($ 36 sf for Commercral/$3 75 sf Resrdentrat)
S 640,000 0rmore s s i :
e - Loss of General O
- $120,000 per y

e ~ Loss of Property T: ,
gl *Loss of Redeve!opment Agency funds

- ,_Add‘ tsonal schools needed by growth (estrmated 2, 400 new employees fer e

. Casino) in : w

e Increase rmpact on Aduit Educatsonal semce -
= Increase need for recreation facilities for students
L Edueatlon |mpact needs 1o be anaiyzed

Ca!exrco Umﬂed School Distnct lsgues and COggcerns o

‘The Drstnct needs to- be a partner in thrs venture ~
- The District needs to have this venture mmgate the impact of this pro;ect
The District “needs to be made whole”
"The Casino needs to meet with District representatwe to address these '
_ concems:
e The District and Casino needs to have a Memorandum of
Understandmg/Compact in place ,

e o @ . '®

The Superintendent has met with City Manager Marlene Best, and she has assured us
- that the City Council is cognizant of the fact that if Measure N is successful, it is imper-
“ative that school representative(s) be included in the ensuing negotiations to ascertain.
that school district needs -are met. - If you have any questions regarding this matter, -
piease feel free to contact Da\nd Alvarez Supenntendent at 768-3888 x-3008
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